

Murray High School School Community Council Minutes



Monday, October 12, 2020 - 3:15 P.M.

Members in Attendance: Christen Bezoski, Natalie Dansie, Soni Hirasuna, Heather Jorgensen Amber Rydalch, Scott Wihongi Members Attending via Zoom: Laura deShazo, Cheree Larson, Stacey Murdoch

Excused: Elizabeth Strasburg Also present: Jon Jensen, LeAuna Brown Also on Zoom: Victoria Bean

- 1. Welcome / Introductions of returning and new council members
- 2. Motions:
 - a. Meeting times for 2020-2021: The council unanimously approved to meet on the 2nd Tuesday of each month at 3:15pm. It was motioned by Natalie Dansie and seconded by Christen Bezoski. The meeting dates will be on the following dates with the option to cancel if there is nothing to be discussed:

November 10, 2021 December 8, 2020 (if the council determines to have a meeting in December)

January 12, 2021 February 9, 2021 March 9, 2021 April 13, 2021 May 11, 2021

- b. Rules of Order and Procedure: Natalie Dansie motioned to keep the Rules of Order and Procedure as it now stands. The motion was seconded by Soni Hirasuna & unanimously approved.
- c. Election of Chair and Vice-Chair: Heather Jorgensen nominated Natalie Dansie as Chair and Christen Bezoski as Vice-Chair. The council members present and on Zoom unanimously approved.
- 3. Counseling Corner Stacey Murdoch Counselors have completed the Senior CCR's and have informed seniors about the college application process with information being on the school website under the counseling tab. College application week begins on October 26, 2020. Sophomore CCR's will be starting up next and the Junior's ACT day set by the State Board of Education is set for March 9, 2021.
- 4. Digital Citizenship Guide/MCSD Safe Technology Digital Citizenship Report The following changes/updates need to be made to the High School portion of the report: Zoom needs to be added to section 2 of app's and programs used: Canvas Training Modules will be added to training currently provided. Chris Bezoski motioned to approve the report with those changes made and Soni Hirasuna seconded the motion with all those present and on Zoom unanimously approving.
- 5. Questions on SCC Training Video
- 6. **COVID-19 school updates and related items:** MHS currently has 20 active COVID cases, but anticipates that number to be reduced sufficiently to reopen the school to in person classes beginning on Monday, October 19, 2020.
- 7. Adjourn motioned by Scott Wihongi and seconded by Soni Hirasuna



Murray High School School Community Council Addendum Minutes



Tuesday, October 20, 2020

Due to the inability of Elizabeth Strasburg to attend the SCC meetings, she has given up her seat on the council. Stephanie Turner was a runner up in the elections earlier this school year and expressed her desire to take the open seat on the council. Via email, the following council members approved Stephanie Turner's appointment:

- Natalie Dansie
- Ryan Brimley
- Christen Bezoski
- Heather Jorgensen
- Soni Hirasuna
- Stacey Murdoch
- Scott Wihongi

This is a majority vote, making the appointment stand. Stephanie Turner will complete the original term of Elizabeth Strasburg, ending 6/30/21.